

Parks Board Minutes from 7/7/2021

Call to Order at 7:03

Present: Terry Pierce, Pat Trainor, Doug McKenney, Jeff McIntyre, Tim Pike, Preston King, John Strong

Next Meeting: 8/4/2021

Officer Election:

President: Doug McKenney Motion: Tim, Seconded: Terry
Passes 4-0-1

Vice President: Jeff McIntyre Motion: Pat, Seconded: Tim
Passes 4-0-1

Approval of Minutes:

June 2021: Correction: Doug McKenney's name was misspelled.
Motion to Approve by Jeff, seconded by Tim P.
Motion passes 5-0-0

Old Business:

- Speed humps
 - a. 2 humps
 - b. Discussion: Due to go in after 7/4, sometime around 7/12 or 7/13, conditions permitting
- Bike Racks
 - a. Discussion: 10 Bike racks were ordered by the Commissioners. How much was spent? No one could answer. Our board had targeted \$500 per rack.
- Piranhas Permit request
 - a. Discussion: Would like to switch to Stevens. No issues preventing it. Motion to switch venues made by Pat, seconded by Jeff. Passes 5-0-0
- Skate Park expansion
 - a. Potential to use Boy Scouts
 - b. Would like to have it painted since some paints/materials would cause it to be slippery.
 - c. Will need square footage to do any budgeting
 - d. Discussion: John – plans exist including plan for a 3D model. Pat – Look at donations for paint/stain, plus potentially work with Gabe on a joint project. You should get the input of the community and users of the park. John – Builder of the park could recommend paint/materials. Preston – will look at some sandblasting. Doug/Jeff – check in with the scouts.
- Park Review
 - a. Look at how parks fit into the Planning Commission
 - b. Look at Mater Plan to address discussion items (Visions/Goals)
 - c. Master Plan is available @ Town Hall and on Town website.

- d. Review Park Regs by next meeting.
- e. Park Rules – Tabled pending more information

New Business:

- Speed humps by Dog Park
 - a. Humps requested to counter speeding down Wootton
 - b. Increased volume of traffic (pedestrian, drivers, etc.) leading to safety issues.
 - c. Discussion: Alternatives discussed – Camera? – along with the process of installation. John discussed the camera, speed humps, and requirements
 - d. John Strong needs to review and return a recommendation
 - e. Motion to have John evaluate speed humps on Wootton between Norris and Hoskinson. Motion: Jeff, seconded by Pat. Motion passes 5-0-0
- Permit for Music/Arts Festival
 - a. Rotation of live music, slated for 7/31
 - b. 50+ people, open to public, with donations accepted
 - c. Expected a 10PM curfew, will need bathrooms and on-site staff.
 - d. Discussion – Preton will have to verify the schedule for any conflicts with Cathy Bupp.
 - e. Motion to approve: Pat, Seconded: Jeff. Passes 5-0-0

Supervisor's Report

- Lost 1 summer worker due to budget issue.
- Fall tree replacement for removed Spring trees should alternate types of trees being planted
- County won't dredge Collier Pond, Stevens is OK – trying to add Koi. People are still dumping pool water in the ponds.

Commissioners Report

- None

Adjournment: 8:36

Motion to Adjourn by Terry, seconded by Tim
Motion passes 5-0-0